TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNDR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 9, 1985

POST
HOBBS.

Texaco Inc.
P. 0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test for the Tubb
zone in your A. H. Blinebry Federal NCT-3 Well No. 1 Tocated

in Unit D of Section 31, T-22-S, R-38-E, it will be reclassified
to oil effective January 1, 1986, and the gas allowable will be
cancelled that date.

Please submit two copies of a revised Form C-102 outlining a 40
acre dedication for the o0il classification, and in the event that

a change of transporter occurs due to this reclassification, please
also submit Form C-104 so indicating.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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